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Dear Madam Secretary:
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FCC Mail Room

On behalf of Kimtron, Inc., licensee, you are hereby advised that WYDE(AM) is
operating from its licensed tower site with reduced power (2 kW +1-) due to a broken
cable near the top of the antenna tower that has come into contact with one of the skirt
wires. Repairs will be performed as soon as a tower crew can be scheduled in. A request
for Special Temporary Authority to operate with reduced power will be submitted if such
operation is to exceed 30 consecutive days.

Any questions concerning this matter should be addressed to the undersigned.
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